Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From; Range, Scott (POL)

Senf: | Wedneasday, May 10, 2017 12:35 PM

To: . Lavole, Marc (POL); Boyls, Christopher (POL); Sarrouf, Thomas; Duggan, James M {(POL)
Co: Mason, Christopher (POL})

Subject: RE: Facial Rec Sautrday May 13, 2017

Marc - Received, thank you for the update

Chris, Tom and Jim — Please see below re faclal rec on Saturday in case any requests come into the on-call officer at that
time

From: Lavoie, Marc (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Range, Scott (POL)

Subject; Faclal Rec Sautrday May 13, 2017

Sir,

FY/D /! be doing some additional maintenance on the facial recognition system this Saturday,
May 13, for an hour and a half between 0600 and 0730. The system will be down during this period.

Respectfully,

Marc A, Lavoie

Lieutenant #2351 .

Massachusetts State Police Compliance Unit - DIS
Office:; 857-368-9500

Desk: 857-368-8622

Email: marc.lavole@massmail.state.ma.us




Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From: Jorde, Connom ‘
Sent: Woednesday, May 17, 2017 6:5

To: Lavole, Marc (POL)

Subject: RE; Facial Recognition Reguest

No worties at all, I wasn't expecting to get anything this soon anyway. I appreciate the help and thanks in
advance for the registration. -

--Regards,

Connar Jorde
Special Agent, FBI
Bogton Division

W: 617-204-1706

-------- Original message ~-------

From: "Lavoie, Marc (POL)" <marc.lavoie@slate ma.us> '
Date: 05/17/2017 6:49 PM (GMT-05:00

ot Vionde, Connor (IR QRN
Subject: Re: Facial Recognition Request '

Connor

Sorry for the delay, on facial Rec we didn't get any hits. The pics were tough with our system, ['ll get the
tegistration info tomorrow when I get back into the office, Again, sorty for the delay been a busy two days.

Marc A, Lavoie

Licutenant #2391

Massachusetts State Police Compliance Unit - DIS
Office: 857-368-9500

Desk: 857-368-8622 marc.layoie@massmail state.ma.us

on B/‘[ay 1 6’20 17;&1:4:43 PM,J’Orde’ .'Connol.— 'Wl‘Otc:“""""";"""""' Ll L L L DT T W

Good Afternoon,

I appreciate the assistance. 1 doubt that these pictures will work or help, but I figured I'd send
them just in case (these are the best ones I could get from the various sources' recordings).

This unknown male drive-(@ D G - «(:chcd

registration).
Thanks again, [ appreciate the help! Let me know if you need anything from me,

Regards, '




Connor Jorde
Special Agent, FBI
Boston Division

W: (617)204-1706
R
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